
Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:29 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 1 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Saturday, December 25, 2021 at 9:09:29 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: McKenzi 
Last Name: Evers 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:29 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 2 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Saturday, December 25, 2021 at 8:10:04 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Aurora 
Last Name: Real de Asua 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:29 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 3 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Sunday, December 19, 2021 at 4:02:48 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: John 
Last Name: Dawson 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:30 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 4 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Saturday, December 11, 2021 at 11:36:13 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Danielle 
Last Name: Lanyard 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:30 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 5 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 at 2:33:10 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Erin 
Last Name: Mejia 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:30 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 6 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 at 7:53:17 AM Pacific Standard Time
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

Page 7 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Saturday, December 4, 2021 at 2:46:35 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Barry 
Last Name: Lavine 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:30 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 8 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Saturday, November 27, 2021 at 7:39:12 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Rob 
Last Name: Ouse 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:30 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 9 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Saturday, November 27, 2021 at 7:34:04 PM Pacific Standard Time
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

Page 10 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Saturday, November 27, 2021 at 4:40:53 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Colleen 
Last Name: Carey 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:31 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 11 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Friday, November 26, 2021 at 5:52:38 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Luke 
Last Name: Poli\ 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:31 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 12 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Saturday, November 20, 2021 at 10:05:08 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Sho 
Last Name: Kawano 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:31 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 13 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Saturday, November 20, 2021 at 5:59:21 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Laura 
Last Name: Watry 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:31 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 14 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Saturday, November 20, 2021 at 5:53:21 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: buddy 
Last Name: hutchins 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:31 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 15 of 202

Subject: OC1/2 wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Friday, November 12, 2021 at 2:13:23 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: lori 
Last Name: chavez 
I acknowledge comple\on of the small boats training class and will follow rigging instruc\ons as outlined on the OSC
website.: true 
I acknowledge that I will follow the OSC safety manual instruc\ons as outlined on the OSC website.: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:31 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 16 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Friday, November 5, 2021 at 11:27:36 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Tiffany 
Last Name: Tu_ee 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:32 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 17 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 at 6:00:10 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Marynka 
Last Name: Rojas Gorgen 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:32 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 18 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Monday, November 1, 2021 at 4:30:38 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Karen 
Last Name: Stolzberg 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:32 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 19 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Sunday, October 31, 2021 at 7:03:42 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Tracy 
Last Name: Brown 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:32 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 20 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Saturday, October 30, 2021 at 2:52:34 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Amy 
Last Name: Muraki 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:32 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 21 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Friday, October 29, 2021 at 5:45:13 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: jennifer 
Last Name: Balboni 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:32 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 22 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Sunday, October 17, 2021 at 8:30:42 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Clark 
Last Name: Brooks 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:32 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 23 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Saturday, October 9, 2021 at 11:32:37 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Aura 
Last Name: Wilson 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:33 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 24 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Saturday, October 2, 2021 at 5:58:49 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Karla 
Last Name: DeLong 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:33 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 25 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Saturday, October 2, 2021 at 11:23:52 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Leslie 
Last Name: Chris\e 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:33 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 26 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Saturday, October 2, 2021 at 11:16:16 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Natasha 
Last Name: Loayza 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:33 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 27 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Friday, October 1, 2021 at 10:14:59 PM Pacific Daylight Time
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

Page 28 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Friday, October 1, 2021 at 9:24:07 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Russell 
Last Name: Taranto 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:33 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 29 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Friday, October 1, 2021 at 4:33:17 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Nori 
Last Name: Murakami 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:33 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 30 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Friday, October 1, 2021 at 3:58:06 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Tamara 
Last Name: Jones 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:34 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 31 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Friday, October 1, 2021 at 2:52:03 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Corey 
Last Name: Sheredy 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:34 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 32 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Thursday, September 30, 2021 at 1:01:57 PM Pacific Daylight Time
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

Page 33 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 at 4:18:34 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Teresa 
Last Name: Fukuda 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:34 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 34 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 at 3:34:19 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Eleanor 
Last Name: Harrington 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:34 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 35 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 at 12:01:47 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Carter 
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

Page 36 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 at 11:13:24 AM Pacific Daylight Time
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

Page 37 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Saturday, September 25, 2021 at 7:01:13 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Amon 
Last Name: Wilhite 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:35 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 38 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Saturday, September 25, 2021 at 6:02:08 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Jaime 
Last Name: Gonzalez 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:35 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 39 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Saturday, September 25, 2021 at 1:14:13 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Daniel 
Last Name: Salazar 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:35 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 40 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Sunday, September 19, 2021 at 8:47:24 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Heather 
Last Name: McIsaac 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:35 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 41 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Saturday, September 18, 2021 at 7:38:24 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Burnne 
Last Name: Yew 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:35 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 42 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Monday, September 13, 2021 at 9:20:27 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Amy 
Last Name: Miyakusu 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:35 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 43 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Monday, September 13, 2021 at 2:40:27 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Joel 
Last Name: Becks 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:35 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 44 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Monday, September 13, 2021 at 1:01:09 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: seth 
Last Name: paris 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:36 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 45 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Monday, September 13, 2021 at 10:24:02 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Corinne 
Last Name: Kappeler 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:36 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 46 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Monday, September 13, 2021 at 9:44:35 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Bethany 
Last Name: Jensen 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:36 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 47 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Monday, September 13, 2021 at 9:43:07 AM Pacific Daylight Time
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

Page 48 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Monday, September 13, 2021 at 9:33:45 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Stephanie 
Last Name: Boyd 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:36 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 49 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Monday, September 6, 2021 at 9:19:55 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Noam 
Last Name: Elroi 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:36 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 50 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Sunday, September 5, 2021 at 8:32:16 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Jus\n 
Last Name: Kiesby 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:36 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 51 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Friday, September 3, 2021 at 7:21:56 PM Pacific Daylight Time
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



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:37 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 52 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Friday, September 3, 2021 at 12:59:15 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: daniel 
Last Name: melton 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:37 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 53 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Sunday, August 22, 2021 at 9:09:25 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Taylor 
Last Name: Larkin-West 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:37 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 54 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Sunday, August 22, 2021 at 8:42:51 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Monnika 
Last Name: Macson 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:37 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 55 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Sunday, August 22, 2021 at 8:42:44 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Misha 
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

Page 56 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Saturday, August 7, 2021 at 7:40:54 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Julie 
Last Name: Barreto 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:37 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 57 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Friday, August 6, 2021 at 5:41:48 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Robin 
Last Name: Dinino 
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
Date: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 at 3:37:26 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Charleen 
Last Name: Rena\ 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:38 AM Pacific Standard Time
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Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 at 2:55:01 PM Pacific Daylight Time
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
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 at 4:19:36 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Beth 
Last Name: McKinnon 
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
Date: Saturday, July 24, 2021 at 11:59:59 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Mary 
Last Name: Bissec 
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
Date: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 at 11:13:29 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Mark 
Last Name: Brewer 
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
Date: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 at 8:14:55 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Beth 
Last Name: Mckinnon 
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
Date: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 at 8:56:09 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Teresita 
Last Name: Hinojosa 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:39 AM Pacific Standard Time
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Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Saturday, June 26, 2021 at 9:50:33 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Deborah 
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
Date: Thursday, June 24, 2021 at 6:22:12 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Craig 
Last Name: Heihn 
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
Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 at 10:49:42 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Elizabeth 
Last Name: Esalen 
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
Date: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 at 9:20:34 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Albert 
Last Name: DeGaglia 
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
Date: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 at 12:40:15 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Mac 
Last Name: Muirhead 
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
Date: Thursday, June 17, 2021 at 10:16:32 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Lisa 
Last Name: Rose 
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
Date: Sunday, June 6, 2021 at 9:02:02 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Michael 
Last Name: Dragovich 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:40 AM Pacific Standard Time
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Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Monday, May 31, 2021 at 10:45:19 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Zach 
Last Name: Liske 
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
Date: Monday, May 31, 2021 at 9:25:44 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Therese AKA: Tera 
Last Name: Ebert 
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
Date: Monday, May 31, 2021 at 5:28:22 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Linda 
Last Name: Handley 
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
Date: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 at 2:48:15 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Shelley 
Last Name: Morris 
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
Date: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 at 1:33:25 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: RENATE 
Last Name: Kupke 
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
Date: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 at 1:33:22 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Sandy 
Last Name: Dueck 
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
Date: Monday, May 24, 2021 at 7:38:51 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Jennea 
Last Name: Nagura 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:41 AM Pacific Standard Time
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Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Saturday, May 22, 2021 at 6:07:13 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Lisa 
Last Name: De La Torre 
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
Date: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 at 1:01:08 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Jay 
Last Name: Wild 
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
Date: Monday, May 17, 2021 at 11:43:23 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Kali`a 
Last Name: Alexiou 
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
Date: Monday, May 17, 2021 at 11:08:02 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Jon 
Last Name: Ritland 
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
Date: Friday, May 14, 2021 at 9:21:42 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: John 
Last Name: Hedrick 
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
Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 at 5:03:12 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Karen 
Last Name: Cleland 
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
Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 at 11:39:41 AM Pacific Daylight Time
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



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:42 AM Pacific Standard Time
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Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Saturday, May 8, 2021 at 7:27:27 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Rich 
Last Name: Van Dine 
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
Date: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 at 4:22:56 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Kimberly 
Last Name: Chamlin 
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
Date: Saturday, May 1, 2021 at 8:20:31 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Lisa 
Last Name: Pepperdine 
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
Date: Saturday, May 1, 2021 at 5:26:26 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Sheryl 
Last Name: Cowen 
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
Date: Saturday, May 1, 2021 at 4:03:59 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Sean 
Last Name: Larkin 
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
Date: Saturday, May 1, 2021 at 10:06:39 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Sandra 
Last Name: Fogg 
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
Date: Friday, April 30, 2021 at 8:35:05 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Brooke 
Last Name: Stevenson 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:43 AM Pacific Standard Time
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Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 at 6:39:29 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Rikki Eriksen 
Last Name: Eriksen 
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
Date: Friday, April 16, 2021 at 12:57:19 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Ned 
Last Name: LeBlond 
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
Date: Friday, April 16, 2021 at 9:22:16 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Nathan 
Last Name: MacBeth 
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
Date: Thursday, April 15, 2021 at 1:40:55 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Torsten 
Last Name: Durkan 
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
Date: Thursday, April 15, 2021 at 10:51:40 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Richard 
Last Name: Bryant 
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
Date: Friday, April 9, 2021 at 1:05:10 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Ron 
Last Name: Poole 
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
Date: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 at 9:44:42 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Rita 
Last Name: Watson 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:44 AM Pacific Standard Time
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Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 at 8:02:42 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Rachel 
Last Name: An\coli 
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
Date: Monday, April 5, 2021 at 5:50:09 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Samuel 
Last Name: Frentzel-Beyme 
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
Date: Monday, April 5, 2021 at 2:54:55 PM Pacific Daylight Time
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
Date: Sunday, April 4, 2021 at 6:13:01 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Jan 
Last Name: Shriner 
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
Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 at 10:09:42 PM Pacific Daylight Time
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
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 at 9:50:11 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Brad 
Last Name: Sullivan 
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
Date: Monday, March 29, 2021 at 4:04:19 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Tom 
Last Name: Kelsey 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:45 AM Pacific Standard Time
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Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Monday, March 29, 2021 at 9:18:22 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Carol 
Last Name: Rowberg 
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
Date: Sunday, March 28, 2021 at 7:41:42 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Catherine 
Last Name: Miller 
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
Date: Sunday, March 28, 2021 at 1:40:39 PM Pacific Daylight Time
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
Date: Saturday, March 27, 2021 at 4:50:04 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Barbara 
Last Name: Leites 
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
Date: Saturday, March 27, 2021 at 10:43:56 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Roberto 
Last Name: Manduchi 
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
Date: Friday, March 26, 2021 at 11:33:34 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Makenzie 
Last Name: Wesner 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:46 AM Pacific Standard Time
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Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Friday, March 26, 2021 at 2:46:07 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: John 
Last Name: Downer 
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
Date: Friday, March 26, 2021 at 1:00:21 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Dorene 
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
Date: Friday, March 26, 2021 at 8:06:03 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Sabine 
Last Name: Dukes 
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
Date: Thursday, March 25, 2021 at 7:31:45 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Joan 
Last Name: Rippe 
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
Date: Thursday, March 25, 2021 at 11:53:27 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Amy 
Last Name: Waynar 
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
Date: Thursday, March 25, 2021 at 9:42:49 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: James 
Last Name: Rahn 
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
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 8:29:25 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Colin 
Last Name: Mcguire 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:47 AM Pacific Standard Time
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Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 8:28:29 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Robert 
Last Name: Boltje 
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
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 8:22:37 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Cally 
Last Name: Haber 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:47 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 122 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 6:59:23 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Bruce 
Last Name: Neill 
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
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 6:55:01 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Nicole 
Last Name: Tsao 
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
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 6:41:04 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Doug 
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
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 6:35:46 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Michael 
Last Name: Irete 
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
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 4:39:05 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Peter 
Last Name: Reynolds 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:48 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 127 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 4:16:54 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Patricia 
Last Name: Jameson 
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
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 4:09:25 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Amy 
Last Name: Treadwell 
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
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 4:01:38 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Dave 
Last Name: Kraemer 
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
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 3:45:31 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Phillip 
Last Name: Crowley 
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
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 2:20:43 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Rachel 
Last Name: Marcuson 
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
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 1:42:38 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Chris\ne 
Last Name: Arias 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:48 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 133 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 1:22:41 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Machew 
Last Name: Love 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:49 AM Pacific Standard Time
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Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 1:20:44 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Lisa 
Last Name: Perea 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:49 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 135 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 12:56:09 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Donald 
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
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 12:54:44 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Marisa 
Last Name: Mora 
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
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 12:42:53 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: James 
Last Name: Nakahara 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:49 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 138 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 12:35:03 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Dan 
Last Name: Czech 
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
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 12:01:50 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Yoko 
Last Name: McMIllin 
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
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 11:59:34 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Sal 
Last Name: Contreras 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:50 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 141 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 11:55:29 AM Pacific Daylight Time
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
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 11:42:48 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Michael 
Last Name: Kerbyson 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:50 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 143 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 11:32:05 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Jean 
Last Name: Bathke 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:50 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 144 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 10:56:57 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Ana 
Last Name: Vargas 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:50 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 145 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 10:56:11 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Lydia 
Last Name: Marcoon 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:50 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 146 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 10:55:32 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Michael 
Last Name: Rubin 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:50 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 147 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 10:46:38 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Laurel 
Last Name: Robinson 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:51 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 148 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 10:41:31 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Douglas 
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

Page 149 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 10:34:50 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Leslie 
Last Name: Eurs 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:51 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 150 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 10:31:56 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: David 
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

Page 151 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 10:30:37 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Forrest 
Last Name: Monroy 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:51 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 152 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 10:26:31 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Eddy 
Last Name: O'Connor 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:51 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 153 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 10:26:03 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: JOCKO 
Last Name: ROGERS 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:52 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 154 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 9:30:16 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Kimi 
Last Name: Robertson 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:52 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 155 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 at 7:37:35 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: cathy 
Last Name: pierac 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:52 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 156 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Monday, March 22, 2021 at 10:49:32 PM Pacific Daylight Time
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

Page 157 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 at 8:22:37 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Gail 
Last Name: Black 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:52 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 158 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Monday, March 15, 2021 at 5:15:36 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Nicole 
Last Name: Koerth 
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
Date: Monday, March 15, 2021 at 4:59:51 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Adrian 
Last Name: Evarts 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:52 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 160 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Sunday, March 14, 2021 at 3:23:26 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Jaimi 
Last Name: Jansen 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:53 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 161 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 at 12:23:24 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Robert 
Last Name: Cioi 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:53 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 162 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Thursday, March 4, 2021 at 6:24:31 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: ben 
Last Name: samson 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:53 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 163 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 at 9:34:49 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Peter 
Last Name: Halenbeck 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:53 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 164 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Sunday, February 28, 2021 at 11:23:00 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Mayra 
Last Name: Adachi 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:53 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 165 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Friday, February 26, 2021 at 8:19:31 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Pamela 
Last Name: Rivas 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:53 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 166 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Monday, February 22, 2021 at 6:09:38 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Lisa 
Last Name: Franklin 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:53 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 167 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Sunday, February 21, 2021 at 5:56:03 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Ryan 
Last Name: Silsbee 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:54 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 168 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Sunday, February 21, 2021 at 5:36:51 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Reid 
Last Name: Nelson 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:54 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 169 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Friday, February 19, 2021 at 7:00:06 AM Pacific Standard Time
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
Date: Thursday, February 18, 2021 at 2:55:08 PM Pacific Standard Time
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
Date: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 at 3:15:25 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Amy 
Last Name: Foxgrover 
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
Date: Saturday, February 13, 2021 at 10:17:49 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Michael 
Last Name: Glosny 
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
Date: Saturday, February 13, 2021 at 7:11:39 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Maria 
Last Name: Cacho 
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
Date: Friday, February 12, 2021 at 12:29:26 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Jenny 
Last Name: Scala 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:55 AM Pacific Standard Time
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Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Thursday, February 11, 2021 at 10:15:16 PM Pacific Standard Time
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

Page 176 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Thursday, February 11, 2021 at 10:14:54 PM Pacific Standard Time
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
Date: Thursday, February 11, 2021 at 7:12:53 PM Pacific Standard Time
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
Date: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 at 11:32:19 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Sydney 
Last Name: Harris 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:55 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 179 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 at 6:52:52 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Dave 
Last Name: Crellin 
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
Date: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 at 9:15:09 AM Pacific Standard Time
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
Date: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 at 9:13:19 AM Pacific Standard Time
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



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:56 AM Pacific Standard Time
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Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Monday, February 8, 2021 at 3:08:44 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: David 
Last Name: Loustalot 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:56 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 183 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Monday, February 8, 2021 at 10:42:57 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Bill 
Last Name: Bonsall 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:56 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 184 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Monday, February 8, 2021 at 10:41:57 AM Pacific Standard Time
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
Date: Saturday, February 6, 2021 at 5:39:54 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Nancy 
Last Name: Carroll 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:56 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 186 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Saturday, February 6, 2021 at 1:59:12 PM Pacific Standard Time
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
Date: Friday, February 5, 2021 at 8:52:36 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Jamyrson 
Last Name: Picori 
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
Date: Thursday, February 4, 2021 at 1:45:23 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Brian 
Last Name: McGauley 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:57 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 189 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 at 3:42:52 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Serra 
Last Name: Mueller 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:57 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 190 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 at 2:11:49 PM Pacific Standard Time
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

Page 191 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 at 12:19:17 PM Pacific Standard Time
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

Page 192 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 at 9:42:10 AM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Allison 
Last Name: Cruz 
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
Date: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 at 9:24:44 AM Pacific Standard Time
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

Page 194 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 at 9:22:18 PM Pacific Standard Time
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

Page 195 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 at 9:09:08 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Dena 
Last Name: Levey 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:58 AM Pacific Standard Time
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Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 at 8:35:53 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Gayle 
Last Name: Bensusan 
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
Date: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 at 4:19:29 PM Pacific Standard Time
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
Date: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 at 3:21:54 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Theresa 
Last Name: Mulder 
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
Date: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 at 2:19:13 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Tallulah 
Last Name: Boutell 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 



Wednesday, December 29, 2021 at 10:23:58 AM Pacific Standard Time

Page 200 of 202

Subject: Wavier acknowledgement 2021
Date: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 at 2:09:19 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Tai 
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
Date: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 at 1:47:03 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Kay 
Last Name: Miyamoto 
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
Date: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 at 12:01:39 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: no-reply@outriggersantacruz.org
To: waivers@outriggersantacruz.org

First Name: Duane 
Last Name: Strong 
I acknowledge that I will wear a PFD in the canoe if I am not able to tread water for 30 minutes.: true 
I acknowledge that I have read and will follow the OSC code of conduct: true 


